From: Jenifer Johnson

To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Johnny Shaw Application BOH, Planning, BOA
Date: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 11:36:01 AM

Name: Johnny shaw

Home Address: 936 Johnny Shaw Rd, Moncure, NC, 27559, USA

Mailing Address: 936 Johnny Shaw Rd, Moncure, NC, 27559, USA

Home Phone: 919-542-4905

Cell Phone: 919-542-7802

Email Address: goscarolina80@gmail.com

What District do you reside in? District 4

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? Yes
If yes, which ones? Democratic Executive Committee

Please select up to THREE boards or committees on which you are willing to serve:
Board of Health,Planning Board,Zoning Board of Adjustment

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? I am a life long Chatham County resident and feel
I would have that perspective in decision making.

Education/Experience: Pittsboro High 1969 Elon University Health and Physical Education
1973 Nc A&T University M Ed 1991 Campbell University Education Administration
,Community College Driver Education Certificate

Name of Employer: Chatham County Schools

Address of Employer: Pittsboro Nc

Position: Teacher, Coach, Dropout Prevention Coordinator,Assistant Principal, Director of
Remediation,Driver Education Instructor

Work Phone:

Civic Involvement: Chatham County Democratic Party
Gender: Male

Ethnic Origin/Race: White non-Hispanic

Year of Birth: 1951
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Attachments:



